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O'Donnell, Shanna

From: Greelish, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 12:19 PM
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph
Cc: Heller, Donna; O'Donnell, Shanna
Subject: Statistics concerning the length of time between family short calendar hearings and the 

issuance of the corresponding decisions

Hi Joe, 
 
Per our discussion, the system does not electronically relate outcomes to the underlying motion. Nor does it relate 
hearings to written decisions. Unfortunately, we cannot calculate the number days between am event and its 
corresponding ruling. If you have any questions related to this topic, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Joe 
 

 
Joseph P. Greelish 
Director 
Performance Management, Quality Assurance and Judicial Branch Statistics 
Connecticut Judicial Branch 
Superior Court 
225 Spring Street – 2nd Floor 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 
Telephone: 860-263-2746 
Email: Joseph.Greelish@jud.ct.gov 
 
 
 
 

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:24 AM 
To: Greelish, Joseph <Joseph.Greelish@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: Heller, Donna <Donna.Heller@jud.ct.gov>; O'Donnell, Shanna <Shanna.ODonnell@jud.ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Statistics concerning the length of time between family short calendar hearings and the issuance of the 
corresponding decisions 
 
Dear Joe, 
 
If you could send me your conclusions on this matter as soon as possible so that I may those conclusions on 
the agenda for the upcoming Rules Committee meeting scheduled for w11-18-19, that would be appreciated.   
 
Thank you.   
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_______________________________ 
Joseph J. Del Ciampo 
Director of Legal Services 
Connecticut Judicial Branch 
100 Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106 
 
e-mail:  Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov 
 
Tel:   (860) 706-5120 
Fax:  (860) 566-3449 
 
This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work 
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you 
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system.  Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any 
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein.  If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a 
hard-copy version. 

 
 
 
 
From: Del Ciampo, Joseph  
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 11:07 AM 
To: Greelish, Joseph <Joseph.Greelish@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: Heller, Donna <Donna.Heller@jud.ct.gov>; Albis, Michael A. <Michael.Albis@jud.ct.gov>; O'Donnell, Shanna 
<Shanna.ODonnell@jud.ct.gov> 
Subject: Statistics concerning the length of time between family short calendar hearings and the issuance of the 
corresponding decisions 
 
Dear Joe, 
 
At its meeting on October 21, 2019, the Rules Committee considered the attached proposal from Attorney Gary I. Cohen 

to amend Section 11-19 of the Practice Book concerning the time limit for deciding short calendar matters.  After 

discussion, the Committee tabled this proposal until the November 18, 2019, meeting to allow me as Counsel to the 

Committee to inquire as to the availability of statistics concerning the length of time between family short calendar 

hearings and the issuance of the corresponding decisions.  I understand from Judge Albis that you may have looked at 

this  or a similar question in the past.  Any information you can offer is appreciated.  Thank you. 

 
_______________________________ 
Joseph J. Del Ciampo 
Director of Legal Services 
Connecticut Judicial Branch 
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100 Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106 
 
e-mail:  Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov 
 
Tel:   (860) 706-5120 
Fax:  (860) 566-3449 
 
This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work 
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you 
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system.  Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any 
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein.  If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a 
hard-copy version. 

 
 
 
 




